Enfield Conservation Commission Meeting Minutes June 26, 2019 Department of Public Works Building

Members Present: Alan Strickland (AS), Dolores Struckhoff (DS), Terry Terry (TT), Jerold Theis (JT), and Jay Welenc (JW)

Shirley Green (SG) arrived 6:38 pm

Excused: Sue Hagerman (SH)

6:03 pm: AS called the meeting to order.

Approval of May minutes:

DS took note of corrections. DS to make changes and submit to Alisa Bonnette.

JT move to approve as corrected, TT seconded, the vote was unanimous in favor of the motion.

Final draft on Snowmobile letter:

All members present signed the letter.

AS moved to approve the final draft and submit to BoS after SG and SH have had the opportunity to sign it, JT second, the vote was unanimous in favor of the motion.

Shore land Permit Application: From Susan Weaver, 16 Bassy Lane, Mascoma Lake, Map#22, Lot#13 to DES to allow the construction of a pervious patio and walkway, total impact is 2500 square feet. The maximum for an expedited application is 1500 square feet. Therefore, comments only on this project. See attached letter Chairman Strickland would like to send to DES regarding this application.

Discussion:

The group is in agreement that the letter should go to DES.

Map 18 Lot # 52 On 4A:

Work was observed and the group was wondering if there was any kind of shore impact. JW to investigate with Michael Michalenoick and report back.

Illegal dumping on town land and roadways:

Six (6) tires and a stove on Boys Camp Road. JT had some ideas, and would like to send a letter to BoS re: increase in price of disposal of tires.

JT proposes to send letter to BoS about these issues and would like to find out what happens to the tires after they are taken to the transfer station – there are many uses for these tires and the town could make some money at the same time.

DS stated that the town may have ongoing analysis of town website traffic.

AS to ask Alisa about tallying the access to the Conservation Commission website for traffic metrics.

Group: Please be prepared to say yay or nay to the BoS letter re: tires at the August meeting, please be prepared to say yay or nay to the Chronic Wasting Disease information for the website at the August meeting.

Memorial Bench:

DS to order bench and plaque.

Milkweed Painting:

Will be done by July 1.

Alan: Buckthorn shoots are coming up under the bags. The plastic needs to be recut.

Alan Strickland closed the meeting at 6:51 pm.

NO MEETING IN JULY.

Letter to DES:

06/24/19

To: Calvin Diessner, NHDES Wetlands Bureau

From: Enfield Conservation Commission

Re: File #2019-01867 Shoreland Permit Application

Dear Mr. Diessner,

Property owner Susan Weaver, 16 Bassy Lane, Map#22, Lot#13, is applying to install a pervious patio and walkway, total impact 2500sq ft. While reviewing the photos of the proposed project, there is concern about the amount of trees cut. There are visible two old cut stumps, and two recently cut stumps. Though not addressed in the application, there is concern that the point total in a 50 x 25 section is below the 25 point total that is required due to the removal of the trees in the waterfront buffer zone. The Commission would like to bring this to your attention to verify if necessary.

Thank you,

Alan Strickland, Chairman, Enfield Conservation Commission